Minutes of the N+236th meeting of C4

January 17, 2024

Present Maiko Cheng (chair), Lora Šimić (minute taker), Jelte de Kock, Celine de

Jong, Stijn Schroijen & Noa Bliek

Apologies Jealy van den Aker, Susan van Ewijk, Daan Verkade, René Tielen, Martijn

van Dijk, Bartjan Henkemans, Jasper Gregoire & Ferit Ismailov

1 Opening

Maiko Cheng opens the N+236th meeting at 12:44 and chairs the meeting.

5 2 Determining Final Agenda

Nothing to add to the agenda, it seems like a short meeting.

3 Announcements

Celine de Jong says that it is quite slippery and she fell of her bike today.

4 Minutes N+235th meeting

¹⁰ **Celine de Jong** finished them but did not send them. We will approve them next time along with 234 and 236.

5 Action points

No action point. Celine de Jong finished her piece for the yearbook.

Action point N+236.1 for Next meeting on **Lora Śimić**: Pick a bonding time moment.

6 Mail

15

- Mail for AIVD lecture: **Maiko Cheng** has decided that it is fine for international students to attend the lecture if they are confident they would understand Dutch.

7 Updates

20 **7.1** EB

ParelPracht looks good. **Maiko Cheng** has started sending brochures for the symposium. He is also confident to reach the 80k goal. **Maiko Cheng** has some more sponsor talks with some new companies and they sound quite interested in having activities with us. One of those companies is Thales, which in the past had issues with allowing students of certain nationalities to join the lectures (Career Day). We will contact Leon Verling as he was working with them the last time. **Maiko Cheng** will make sure that he finishes the half-year report well in advance as many members of C4 are joining the ski trip and might not be in time to give constructive feedback.

Maiko Cheng has talked to Ferit to start the collaboration for this year. Kubus had been

moved to **Lora Šimić** and she aims for them to have a lunch lecture and a business case at the symposium.

7.2 Working groups

Company dinner: contact with Spijker is in the process of picking out a fitting menu, the group also looked into buying nametags or stuff to make it more fitting

Career day: companies are very rough to find, Maiko Cheng will have a meeting with Katinka to see what department can help with or to find another option on how to organize the day.

Symposium: going extremely well, we are waiting for logistics for the borrel and catering. **Maiko Cheng** has a few companies already signed or suggested contracts with symposium contracts.

8 Upcoming Events

8.1 AIVD lunch lecture

After this lecture, we won't have a lecture in a month! We will have to collect the phone. There are already **Jelte de Kock**, **Celine de Jong** and **Lora Šimić** that can help with set-up. We will make a sign that after the start of the lecture, there will be no more possibilities of entering. For the phones, we will give our stickers with the numbering system. **Maiko Cheng** mentioned that our parking tickets have expired, so we have to cover tickets for the companies ourselves and then send a declaration to GEWIS.

9 Discussion points

50 9.1 Random

Maiko Cheng briefly mentioned that the University has a policy that it is not allowed to give out any goodies on campus anymore. He will check for more information.

9.2 Trainings

TRAIN is on a slow burner now. Thus, **Maiko Cheng** would like to know if there is anyone from C4 to perhaps help out with organizing company training. C4 will take over these and use it as a teaching moment for younger members who do not have experience with company contact yet. They will of course have help from the rest of the C4.

9.3 Career Day

Summary: **Maiko Cheng** is struggling to sell Career Day even for free. Already been briefly discussed.

10 A.O.B.

No other business to discuss.

11 Final Inquiry

No final inquiry.

₅ 12 Closure

Maiko Cheng closes the N+236th meeting at 13:34.

A List of actionpoints

No. Deadline Name Action

N+236.1 **Lora Šimić** Next meeting Pick a bonding time moment.